From: Andrew Keim

To: Joeli Qamanirg

Cc: Bhabesh" "Roy; Bernie Maclsaac; Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: Re: FW: Spill Report

Date: Thursday, March 26, 2009 11:42:22 AM

Mr. Qamanirq,
To be clear,
Your main lagoon is at capacity and your secondary Lagoon is nearing capacity... Is this accurate?..

If this is the case then it is my advice that you should decant your lagoon as soon as possible to avoid a
breach.
Sampling is required at the beginning, mid point and end of the decant process.

Bhabesh Roy with the GN should be your your main contact for any technical assistance you require.

If there are any questions of a regulatory nature or if you have any questions about the process please
do not hesitate to contact our offices here in Iqgaluit.

Andrew Keim

Water Resources Officer

INAC Nunavut Regional Office

P.O. Box 2200

Igaluit, Nunavut X0A OHO

*NEW Email:* Andrew.Keim@inac-ainc.gc.ca
Phone: (867) 975-4289

Fax: (867) 979-6445

>>> "Joeli Qamanirg" <sao_ab@qinig.com> 3/26/2009 1:34 PM >>>

I just ask Bhabesh Roy and he referred by question to you and it is about

our secondary sewage lagoon is almost full and the other sewage lagoon is
already full and we're not dumping raw sewage to the full lagoon, my Foreman
Sam Willie has asked if he should do spill report each time we dump raw
sewage or is there a procedure we should do.

Joeli Qamanirq

Senior Administration Officer

Hamlet of Arctic Bay

Box 150

Arctic Bay NU XOAOAQ

Telephone: 867.439.9917

Fax: 867.439.8767

Private Telephone: 867.439.8104( Has VM)
Private Fax: 867.439.8280

email: sao_ab@aqinig.com

From: Roy, Bhabesh [mailto:RBhabesh@GOV.NU.CA]
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Sent: March 26, 2009 1:12 PM

To: Joeli Qamanirg

Cc: Fuentes, Patricio; Pallug, Johnathan; Toonoo, Timoon; Scott, Grant
Subject: RE: Spill Report

Joeli,
You need to follow some procedure as Clyde River is doing. INAC needs to be

informed. They will give you a guideline for sampling and testing. Andrew
Keim is the contact person of INAC.

Thanks.

Bhabesh

Bhabesh Roy, M.A.Sc., P.Eng.
Municipal Planning Engineer
Community Government Services
Baffin Region, Government of Nunavut
P.0.Box 379, Pond Inlet, XOA 0SO
Ph-867 899 7314

Fax-867 899 7328

E-mail: broy@gov.nu.ca

From: Joeli Qamanirq [mailto:sao_ab@aginiqg.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2009 1:22 PM

To: Roy, Bhabesh

Subject: Spill Report

Sam Willie wanted me to ask you that if he should be doing spill reports
once the secondary lagoon is overflowing?

Joeli Qamanirq
Senior Administration Officer
Hamlet of Arctic Bay

Box 150
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Private Fax: 867.439.8280
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